

# DEDE CHRISTOPHER

---

405 S. Ruth St. ■ Maryville, TN 37803 ■ (865) 696-0102 ■ [dede0102@att.net](mailto:dede0102@att.net)  
[www.christopherillustration.com](http://www.christopherillustration.com)

## PROFILE

Dede Christopher received a Bachelors degree of Architecture from Clemson University in 1984 and a Masters of Architecture degree from the University of Tennessee in 1996 where she focused on architecture and urban design. Throughout her career Dede has worked as a designer, intern architect, and architectural illustrator in several prominent architectural firms. In 1989 she established her firm, Christopher Illustration. Her company has served numerous clients in the United States and abroad, and her work has been published in numerous periodicals, books and educational texts in the field of architecture and urban design. Christopher Illustration continues to strive for excellence in all areas of architecture, urban design, architectural illustration, and the charrette design process. Dede serves on the Public Building Authority and Board of Zoning Appeals in Maryville, TN, and has been a member of the Congress of the New Urbanism since 2002.

## EDUCATION

Master of Architecture, University of Tennessee, with honors, 1996  
Bachelor of Science in Architecture, Clemson University, SC, 1984  
Engineering Coursework, University of Tennessee, Chattanooga, TN 1992  
Art Coursework, Atlanta College of Art, GA, 1987-88

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### ARCHITECTURE

Andrews Fine Homes; Intern Architect, Maryville, TN: 1996-2003  
Brewer Ingram Fuller Architects; Intern Architect, Knoxville, TN: 1994-1995  
Travis Whitfield Hancock Architects, Inc.; Intern Architect, Chattanooga, TN: 1992-1994  
Benjamin Hirsch and Assoc.; Intern Architect, Atlanta, GA: 1984-1985

### ILLUSTRATION

Christopher Illustration; Principal: Maryville, TN: 1989-present  
Dan Harmon and Assoc.; Intern Illustrator: Atlanta, GA: 1985-1989

### MAJOR URBAN DESIGN CHARRETTES

Burlington, VT Downtown and Waterfront Project; *TPUDC*, 2012  
Ranson/Charlestown Master Plan, WV; *Placemakers*, 2011  
James Campbell Corridor Master Plan, Columbia, TN; *TPUDC*, 2011  
Nassau, Bahamas Botanical Garden Master Plan; *Steve Mouzon Design*, 2011  
University of TN; Knoxville, 2011  
Springville, Utah; *Placemakers*, 2011  
Layton, Utah; *Placemakers*, 2011  
Hayward, CA II, Mission Blvd Smartcode, *Hall Alimana*, 2010  
San Marcos, TX Smartcode; *Placemakers Inc*, 2010  
Fitchburg, WI; *Placemakers Inc*, 2010  
Ka'u, Hawaii, Smartcode; *Placemakers Inc*, 2009  
Houston, TX, Leland Park neighborhood plan; *B. Dennis Town & Building Design*, 2009  
Durham, NH, Master Plan; *B. Dennis Town & Building Design*, 2009  
Daramiscotta, MI, Master Plan; *B. Dennis Town & Building Design*, 2009  
Hayward, CA South Hayward Form-Based code; *Hall Alimana*, 2009  
Carmel, IN, Master Plan and Smartcode; *TPUDC*, 2009  
Bowling Green, KY; *TPUDC*, 2008  
Holtville Master Plan; *TPUDC*, 2008  
Pflugerville TX, Master Plan; *TPUDC* 2008  
Bruderheim Downtown Plan, Alberta, Canada; *T- Six Urbanists* 2008  
Sasche Community Plan, TX; *Gateway Group*, 2008

St. John's Island, SC; *TPUDC*, 2008  
Duncanville, TX; *Milosav Cekic Architects*, 2008  
Woodlands Perryville, TN; *Jonathan Miller Architects*, 2008  
Mecca, CA; *Opticos Design, Inc.*, 2008  
H2O, Nashville, TN; *TPUDC*, 2008  
Chestertown MD; *TPUDC*, 2007  
Franklin, TN Master Plan; *TPUDC*, 2007  
Salado, TX; *Placemakers*, 2007  
Hard Bargain, TN 2007; *TPUDC*, 2007  
Ukiah, CA; *Fisher + Hall*, 2007  
Tuscaloosa, AL; *Biohabitats*, 2007  
Lawrence KS; *Placemakers*, 2007  
Greeneville, TN Master Plan; *John Fisher Arch.*, 2007  
Aiken, SC; *Moser Design Group*, 2006  
Post Falls, ID; *Placemakers*, 2006  
Williams Lake Development, NY; *Canopy Dev. Inc.*, 2006  
Freeman Property, Omaha, NB; *Placemakers*, 2006  
Lincoln, Ca; *HDR and Assoc.*, 2006  
Bell Landing, Phase II, Nashville, TN; *Hawkins Partners*, 2006  
Chimney Rock, Birmingham, AL; *TPUDC*, 2006  
New Braunfels, TX; *Gateway Planning Group*, 2006  
Leander Master Plan, TX; *Placemakers*, 2006  
Town Creek Master Plan, New Braunfels, TX; *Gateway Planning Group*, 2006  
Blakely GA Master Plan; *Placemakers*, 2006  
Meadows of Buena Vista, CO; *TPUDC*, 2006  
Post Katrina Town Plan, Pass Christian, MS, *Fisher + Hall*, 2006  
Tollgate Village, Franklin TN, 2005  
Miller's Farm, Montgomery, AL; *Placemakers* 2005  
City of Leander, TX; *Placemakers*, 2005  
Maryville/Blount Co Growth Strategies Plan, 2003-20005  
The Waters, Montgomery, AL 2004-2005  
Vicksburg Downtown Master Plan, MS 2002-03  
Market Square Master Plan, Knoxville, TN 2001-2002  
Hill St., Seattle, WA, 2001  
Michigan at Trumball, Detroit MI, 2000  
Cherokee NC Master Plan; *BWSC*, 2000  
Maryville Downtown Master Plan, TN, 2000  
Civic Center, Seattle, WA, 1999  
7<sup>th</sup> Street Master Plan, Chattanooga, TN, 1998

## PUBLIC SERVICE

Public Building Authority, Maryville, TN 2006-present  
Board of Zoning Appeals, Maryville, TN: 2005-present  
Architectural Design Review Board, Maryville, TN, 1999-2005  
Nine Counties One Vision, 1999-2003  
Knoxville Community Design Center, 1997-present  
Habitat for Humanity, 1994-present

## HONORS

Tau Sigma Delta, Honor Society in Architecture and Allied Arts, 1995  
Henry Adams Medal, for Achievement and Excellence in the Field of Architecture, 1996  
Chancellor's Citation, Extraordinary Professional Promise, 1996